USMC ITT Personal Experiences Questionnaire

1. What is your name and place of birth?
2. Write a short time line of your life prior to joining the USMC. Also write a short time line of your life after your service in the USMC.

3. When did you serve in the USMC?  Did you have another MOS before becoming a 0251? What MOS’s?
4. Where and when did you get your intelligence/interrogation and language training? Do you have any copies of class rosters? List the names of other Marines that were your classmates! Are you in contact with any of them? If so who? Please include email and home addresses.

5. What languages do you speak and how did you learn them?

6. During your time in ITT what units did you serve in?  Where? What billet or position?

7. What personal awards did you get during you time as an interrogator/translator (Combat Action Ribbon, Purple Heart, Bronze Star for example, or other individual awards)?
8. Please list the names of all Marines you served with by individual name, time period, and location of ITT (partial names are acceptable as well as nicknames). Any info you have about them should be included, such as where they were from, what they did in ITT and what they are doing today.  If you have email or mail addresses include them. 

9. List any operations or exercises you participated in as an ITT Marine.  What other Marines participated in these operations/exercises?

10. Please write about any memories with regard to people, places, and events.  Use who, what, when, where, and why format when possible. Any anecdotes, sea stories, personal perspectives, documents, letters and photos etc, are welcomed. (I have completed one of these questionnaires as a guide to
11. Please make any suggestions or helpful comments concerning documenting personal ITT Marines profiles. Improvements to this questionnaire or any other information you think would be pertinent to writing a history of the Interrogator Translator Team are welcomed. 

Note:  Use a separate piece of paper, preferably typed (neat handwritten submissions are acceptable). Be as complete as possible and include any and all info that you may have.
Once completed send to wvhistory@ne.rr.com or Warren V. Smith, 186 Partridgeberry Lane,  Swanzey NH 03446

